Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

R SO,
From: Daniel Tedford <Daniel.Tedford@essexcountyny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 9:41 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: FOIL Request

Ms. Sassower,

Please be advised that the Essex County Records Access Officer is in receipt of your FOIL request dated July 30,
2020 relating to the Essex County District Attorney's Office and public corruption complaints. | will evaluate
your request and provide a formal response within 20 days. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Daniel T. Tedford

Assistant County Attorney

Essex County Government Center
7551 Court Street

Elizabethtown, NY 12932

P: 518-873-3380

F: 518-873-3894

Daniel. Tedford@essexcountyny.gov

The information in this electronic message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic email or its contents by persons other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email. Please then delete the original message. Thank you



